Wisconsin Painting and Contracting
3535 30th Avenue

Invoice

Date Invoice #
Kenosha WI 53144
10/10/2017 242
Bill To
WIS DOT DTSD
Bureau of Highway Maint
PO Box 7986
Madison WI 53707-7986
P.O. No. Terms Project
see below Net 30
Quantity Description Rate Amount

Painting 0072-1021 5,893.00 5,893.00

Kenosha SWEF Painting

Install corner guards 395.00 395.00

PO# 39500-0000006194

STAR VENDOR WPC#0000118292

e
ID  o672-/0-21
GBIl v/ 2007
RECEIVED
0CT 2 g 2017
Bureau of Hwy Operations
Total $6,288.00

Phone #

(262) 997-9111




Wall, LeAnna - DOT

From: Maxson, Anne - DOT

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Wall, LeAnna - DOT; Tom Packard (tpackard@rfw.org)
Cc: Meinholz, Lisa - DOT; VanBeek, Thomas - DOT
Subject: RE: Emailing: 20171105130228646.pdf

LeAnna,

All the work has been done satisfactorily. Thanks.

Anne

Sgf. Anne Maxson

Wisconsin State Patrol

Motor Carrier Enforcement
Southeast Region-Waukesha Post
Cell 608 572-2655

Office 262-785-4700 Ext 2201
Kenosha SWEF 262-785-4700 Ext 2221

From: Wall, LeAnna - DOT
Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Maxson, Anne - DOT <Anne.Maxson@dot.wi.gov>; Tom Packard (tpackard@rfw.org) <tpackard@rfw.org>
Cc: Meinholz, Lisa - DOT <Lisa.Meinholz@dot.wi.gov>; VanBeek, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.VanBeek@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Emailing: 20171105130228646.pdf

Anne,

Please see the attached invoice. Has the interior wall & ceiling painting and installation of corner guards been
satisfactorily completed?

Lerinna B. Wall, p.e.

Roadside Facilities Engineer
WisDOT — Freight & Roadside Facilities Section

4802 Sheboygan Ave. Room 501
Madison, WI 53705

608-266-7231
LeAnna. Wall@dot.wi.gov




Wall, LeAnna - DOT

From: Thomas Packard <tpackard@rfw.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Wall, LeAnna - DOT

Subject: RE: Emailing: 20171105130228646.pdf

I know I'm not Anne, but yes.

From: Wall, LeAnna - DOT [mailto:LeAnna.Wall@dot.wi.gov]

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Maxson, Anne - DOT <Anne.Maxson@dot.wi.gov>; Thomas Packard <tpackard @rfw.org>

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

Lerinna B. Wall, p.e

Roadside Facilities Engineer _
WisDOT — Freight & Roadside Facilities Section

4802 Sheboygan Ave. Room 501
Madison, Wi 53705

608-266-7231
LeAnna Wall@dot.wi.gov




State of Wisconsin
Purchase Order

Page: 1of 2

WI Dept of Transportation Dispatch Via Print
Z%NgggéqgéngNAeg PARTMENT OF Purchase Order Date Revision
ROOM 103B 39500-0000006194 08-16-2017
MADISON Wi 53705-2927 Payment Terms Freight Terms Ship Vla
United States Net 30 *_FOB Dest, Frelght Prepaid Comimion

Buyer Phone Currency

Kostlc, Suzanne 608/267-2837 usp

Supplier;: 0000118292 Ship To: DTSD552101
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Wisconsi inti d ting SC . A
sin Painting and Contracting DTSD SWEE21 KENOSHA

727 Sheridan Road
12233 120TH AVE
Keflosha WI 53140-1137 KENOSHA W1 53142
United States Unlted States
Attention:  Rabert Spoerl 608-266-8665
Bill To:
WISDOT DTSD Bureau of Highway Maintenance
ATTN: Lisa Meinholz Room 501
PO Box 7986
Madison Wl 53707-7986
Tax Exempt? Y Tax Exempt ID: 39-6006446 3 Replenishment Oprion: S@nNaara
Line- {tem/Description Mfg 1D Quantity -UOM PO Price Extended Amt Due Date
Sch
1 -1 0072-10-21 Kenosha 1.0000 LOT - 5,893.00000 5,893.00 08/16/2017
SWEF Painting
. : Schedule Total 5,893.00
<<Prepare and palnt Kenosha SWEF Interior walls and cefling per
quote
dated>>
Item Total 5,893.00
2 - 1 Install Plastic 1.0000 LOT 395.00000 395,00 08/16/2017
Corner Guards
Schedule Total 395,00
<<Install plastic comer guards per quote dated
WISDOT Contact: Bob Spoer] 608-266-8665>>
item Tota,l 395.00
Total PO Amount N 6,288.00 |

Authorized Signature




Sile Plan ) (note: fine
print on image is illegible)




